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From: Carly Kelley

To: Anita McNamara

Subject: FW: 845 River Place Survey

Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:53:27 PM
Attachments: Post Const EC Lot 7 River Place.pdf

River Place Lot 7 Pre Const EC.pdf

Hi Anita,

Please see the response from Steve Inabnit below.

Carly Kelley
Realtor® | Sales Associate

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY HOMESERVICES
MONTANA PROPERTIES

406.329.2034 office | 406.207.1176 cell | 406.728.4660 fax
1020 South Ave. West

Missoula, MT 59801

From: Steve Inabnit [mailto:steve@elisurvey.com]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:45 PM

To: 'Carly Kelley' <carly.kelley@bhhsmt.com>
Subject: RE: 845 River Place Survey

Hi Carly,

The elevation certification that you sent me is what | considered the final EC. Because the building
was 100% completed | had checked the “under construction” box instead of the “finished
construction” box. These EC’'s were completed not for FEMA or Insurance purposes but to satisfy the
“conditions of approval” for the subdivision. As part of the subdivision review process the Msla City
Floodplain Administrator thought it would be a good idea if when homes were built that the finished
floor be above the BFE — not because the subdivision is in the FP but because it is relatively close to
the river...

Attached are both EC’s that | prepared for Lot 7. And even though | checked the “under
construction” box the City accepted the EC and gave Edgell an occupancy permit because as the
photo’s show the building was nearly complete and obviously the main floor elevation (C2b) was not
going to change and that is the only elevation they actually cared about.

Hope this helps.



mailto:AMcNamara@ci.missoula.mt.us



u.s. bEPARTMENT OF HomeLAND sEcuriTy  ELEVATION CERTIFICATE OMB No. 1660-0008
Federal Emergency Management Agency Expires March 31, 2012
National Flood Insurance Program Important: Read the insfructions on pages 1-9.
SECTION A - PROPERTY INFORMATION For Insurance Company Use:
A1l. Building Owner's Name Edgell Building and Development, Inc. Palicy Number
A2. Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No. Company NAIC Number
845 River Place

City Missoula State MT ZIP Code 59801

A3. Property Description (Lot and Block Numbers, Tax Parcel Number, Legal Description, etc.)
LOT 7, RIVER PLACE; a recorded subdivsion plat in the City of Missoula, MT

A4,

Building Use (e.g., Residential, Non-Residential, Addition, Accessory, etc.) Residential

AS. Latitude/Longitude: Lat, 46°52'38"N Long. 114°02'07"w Horizontal Datum: [ NAD 1927 [X] NAD 1983
AB. Attach at least 2 photographs of the building If the Certificate is being used to obtain flood insurance.
AT. Building Diagram Number 9
AB. For a building with a crawlspace or enclosure(s): A9, For a building with an attached garage:
a) Square footage of crawlspace or enclosure(s) 1260 sqft a) Square footage of attached garage 477 sq ft
b) No. of permanent fload openings in the crawlspace or b) No. of permanent flood openings in the attached garage
enclosure(s) within 1.0 foot above adjacent grade 0 within 1.0 foot above adjacent grade 1]
¢) Total net area of flood openings in A8.b sgin c) Total net area of flood openings in A9.b sqin
d)} Engineered flood openings? [d Yes X No d) Engineered flood openings? O Yes X No
SECTION B - FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) INFORMATION
B1. NFIP Community Name & Community Number B2. County Name B3. State
Missoula, City of 300049 Missoula MT
B4. Map/Panel Number B5. Suffix B6. FIRM Index B7. FIRM Panel B8. Flood BY. Base Flood Elevation(s) (Zone
300049/1195 E Date Effective/Revised Date Zone(s) AO, use base flood depth)
Preliminary Preliminary X 3157.4
B10. Indicate the source of the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data or base flood depth entered in ltem BS.
O FIS Profile ] FIRM Community Determined [ Other (Describe)
B11. Indicate elevation datum used for BFE in ltem BS: [J NGVD 1929 B NAVD 1888 [0 Other (Describe)
B12. s the building located in a Coastal Barrier Resources System (CBRS) area or Otherwise Protected Area (OPA)? O Yes X No
Designation Date [ CBRS 1 orPa
SECTION C - BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY REQUIRED)
C1. Building elevations are based on: O Construction Drawings* Building Under Construction™ [ Finished Construction

cz.

*A new Elevation Certificate will be required when construction of the building is complete.

Elevations — Zanes A1-A30, AE, AH, A (with BFE), VE, V1-V30, V (with BFE}, AR, AR/A, AR/AE, AR/A1-A30, AR/AH, AR/AQ. Complete ltems C2.a-h
below according to the building diagram specified in Item A7. Use the same datum as the BFE,

Benchmark Utilized PID-DE8232 (MISSOULA CORSVertical Datum NAVDS88

Conversion/Comments
Check the measurement used.
a) Top of bottom floor (including basement, crawlspace, or enclosure floor) 3156.5 [ feet [ meters (Puerto Rico only)
b) Top of the next higher floor 3161.2 feet [] meters (Puerto Rico only)
c) Bottom of the lowest horizontal structural member (V Zones only) N/A. [ feet [ meters (Puerto Rico only)
d) Attached garage (top of slab) 3160.2 X feet [ meters (Puerto Rico only)
e) Lowest elevation of machinery or equipment servicing the building 3158.4 [ feet [ meters (Puerto Rico only)
(Describe type of equipment and location in Comments)

f)  Lowest adjacent {finished) grade next to building (LAG) 3159.5 feet [J meters (Puerto Rico only)
g) Highest adjacent (finished) grade next to building (HAG) 3159.7 feet [ meters (Puerto Rico only)

h) Lowest adjacent grade at lowest elevation of deck or stairs, including 315 9.4 feet [ meters (Puerto Rico only)
structural support

SECTION D - SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

This certification is to be signed and sealed by a land surveyor, engineer, or architect authorized by law to certify elevation
information. [ certify that the information on this Certificate represents my best efforts to interpret the data available.]
understand that any false stafement may be punishable by fine or imprisonment under 18 U.S, Cods, Section 1001.[%

Check here if comments are provided on back of form. Were latitude and longitude in Section A provided by a
licensed land surveyor? X Yes [ No
Certifier's Name Steven M. Inabnit License Number MT 9328 LS
Title Professional Land Surveyor Company Name Eli & Associales, Inc.
Address 5475 Alloy South City Missoula State MT ZIP Code 59808

Sig

L7
natur i Date 13 MAY, 2010 Telephone 406-549-5022
- £ Mf

FEMA Form 81-31, Mar 09 See reverse side for continuation. Replaces all previous editions








IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information from Section A. For Insurance Company Use:

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No. Policy Number
845 River Place
City Missoula State MT ZIP Code 59801 Company NAIC Number

SECTION D - SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION (CONTINUED)

Copy both sides of this Elevalion Certificate for (1) community official, (2) insurance agent/company, and (3) building owner.

Comments Heating/coaling duct work is in the crawlspace - lowest elevalion is 3159.4
Furnace is in garage on an elevated platform and at an elevation of 3161.7

S ool B

Signature

Date 5/13/2010
[] Check here if attachments
SECTION E - BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY NOT REQUIRED) FOR ZONE AO AND ZONE A (WITHOUT BFE)

For Zones AO and A (without BFE), complete Items E1-E5. If the Certificate is intended to support a LOMA or LOMR-F request, complete Sections A, B,
and C. For Items E1-E4, use natural grade, if available. Check the measurement used. In Puerto Rico only, enter meters.

E1. Provide elevation information for the following and check the appropriate boxes to show whether the elevation is above or below the highest adjacent
grade (HAG) and the lowest adjacent grade (LAG).
a) Top of bottom floor (including basement, crawlspace, or enclosure) is : [ feet [] meters [ above or [] below the HAG.
b) Top of bottom floor (including basement, crawlspace, or enclosure) is [ feet [ meters [ above or (] below the LAG.

E2. For Building Diagrams 6-9 with permanent flood openings provided in Section A ltems 8 and/for 9 (see pages 8-9 of Instructions), the next higher floor

(elevation C2.b in the diagrams}) of the building is ; O feet [ meters [J above or [] below the HAG.
E3. Altached garage (top of slab) is [ feet [ meters [ aboveor [ below the HAG.
E4. Tap of platform of machinery and/or equipment servicing the building is . [ feet [ meters [ above or [ below the HAG.

ES. Zone AO only: If no flood depth number is available, is the top of the bottom floor elevated in accordance with the community's floodplain management
ordinance? [JYes [ No [0 Unknown. The local official must certify this information in Section G.

SECTION F - PROPERTY OWNER (OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE) CERTIFICATION
The property owner or owner’s authorized representative who completes Sections A, B, and E for Zone A {without a FEMA-issued or community-issued BFE)
or Zone AO must sign here. The statements in Sections A, B, and E are correct to the best of my knowledge.

Property Owner's or Owner's Authorized Representative's Name
Steven M. Inabnit

Address 5475 Alloy South A City Missoula State MT Z|P Code 58808
' ] A
Signature % i /57 Date 5/13/2010 Telephone 406-549-5022
. IS /7S,
Comments

= [1 Check here if attachments
SECTION G - COMMUNITY INFORMATION (OPTIONAL)

The local official who is authorized by law or ordinance to administer the community's floodplain management ordinance can complete Sections A, B, C (or E),
and G of this Elevation Certificate. Complete the applicable item(s) and sign below. Check the measurement used in Iltems G8 and G9.

G1.[0 The information in Section C was taken from other documentation that has been signed and sealed by a licensed surveyor, engineer, or architect who
is authorized by law to certify elevation information. (Indicate the source and date of the elevation data in the Comments area below.)

G2.[0 A community official completed Section E for a building located in Zone A (without a FEMA-issued or community-issued BFE) or Zone AQ.
G3.[0 The following information (ltems G4-G8) is provided for community floodplain management purposes.

G4. Permit Number G5. Date Permit Issued G6. Date Certificate Of Compliance/Occupancy Issued
G7. This permit has been issued for; [ New Construction ] Substantial Improvement
G8. Elevation of as-built lowest floor (including basement) of the building: ; [ feet [ meters (PR) Datum
G9. BFE or (in Zone AQ) depth of flaeding at the building site: . [ feet [ meters (PR) Datum
G10. Community's design flood elevation . O feet [ meters (PR) Datum
Local Official's Name Todd Klietz Title Missoula County Floodplain Administrator
Community Name City of Missoula Telephone 406-258-4841
Signature Date
Comments

O Check here if attachments

FEMA Form 81-31, Mar 09 Replaces all previous editions







Building Photographs

See Instructions for ltem A6.

For Insurance Company Use:
Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No. Policy Number
845 River Place
City Missoula State MT ZIP Code 59801 Company NAIC Number

If using the Elevation Certificate to obtain NFIP flood insurance, affix at least two building photographs below according to
the instructions for Item A6. Identify all photographs with: date taken; “Front View” and “Rear View"; and, if required, “Right

Side View” and “Left Side View." If submitting more photographs than will fit on this page, use the Continuation Page,
following.

Front/Right View

F' 4!'“ ‘

1
h

i








Building Photographs

Continuation Page

For Insurance Company Use:

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.
845 River Place

Policy Number

City Missoula State MT ZIP Code 59801

Company NAIC Number

If submitting more photographs than will fit on the preceding page, affix the additional photographs below. Identify all
photographs with: date taken; “Front View" and “Rear View"; and, if required, “Right Side View" and “Left Side View.”

Furnace on elevaled platform in garage










u.s.

Federal Emergency Management Agency Expires March 31, 2012
National Flood Insurance Program Important: Read the instructions on pages 1-9.

DEPARTMENT QF HOMELAND SECURITY ELEVATION CERTIFICATE OMB No. 1660-0008

SECTION A - PROPERTY INFORMATION

A1, Building Owner's Name Edgell Building and Development, Inc.

A2. Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bidg. No.) or P.O. Raute and Box No.
River Place

City Missoula State MT ZIP Code 59801

A3. Property Description {Lot and Block Numbers, Tax Parcel Number, Legal Description, etc.)
LOT 7, RIVER PLACE

A4,
AS.

Building Use (.9., Residential, Non-Residential, Addition, Accessory, efc.) Residential
Latitude/Longitude: Lat. 46°52'38"N Long. 114°02'07"w Horizontal Datum: [J NAD 1927 NAD 1983

AB. Aftach at least 2 photographs of the building If the Certificate is being used to obtain flood insurance.
A7. Building Diagram Number 9
AB8. For a building with a crawlspace or enclosure(s): A9, For a building with an attached garage:
a} Square footage of crawlspace or enclosure(s) 1260 sqft a) Square footage of attached garage 477 sqft
b} No. of permanent flood openings in the crawlspace or b) No. of permanent flood openings in the attached garage
enclosure(s) within 1.0 foot above adjacent grade 1] within 1.0 foot above adjacent grade 0
¢) Total net area of flood openings in A8.b sqin ) Total net area of flood apenings in A9.b sqin
d) Engineered flood openings? O Yes No d) Engineered flood openings? O Yes X No
SECTION B - FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) INFORMATION
B1. NFIP Community Name & Community Number B2. County Name B3. State
Missoula, City of 300049 Missoula MT
B4. Map/Panel Number B5. Suffix B6. FIRM Index B7. FIRM Panel BB8. Flood B9, Base Flood Elevation(s) (Zone
300049/1195 E Date Effective/Revised Date i Zone(s) AQ, use base fiood dapth)
Preliminary Preliminary i X 3157.4'
B10. Indicate the source of the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data or base flood depth entered in Item B9.
O FIS Profile O FIRM X Community Determined O Other (Describe)
B11. Indicate elevation datum used for BFE in tem B9: [] NGVD 1928 B NAVD 1988  [J Other (Describe)
B12. Is the building located in a Coastal Barrier Resources System (CBRS) area or Otherwise Protected Area {OPA)? O Yes K No
Designation Date O CBRs O oPA
SECTION C - BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY REQUIRED)
C1. Building elevations are based on: BJ Construction Drawings* O Building Under Construction* [0 Finished Construction

cz.

*A new Elevatlon Certificate will be required when construction of the building Is complete.

Elevations — Zones A1-A30, AE, AH, A (with BFE), VE, V1-v30, V (with BFE), AR, AR/A, AR/AE, AR/A1 -A30, AR/AH, AR/AO. Complete ltems C2.a-h
below according to the building diagram specified in Iltem A7. Use the same datum as the BFE.

Benchmark Utilized PID-DE8232 (MISSOULA CORSVertical Datum NAVDES
Conversion/Comments

Check the measurement used.

a) Top of boftom floor (including basement, crawlspaca, or enclosure floor) 3156.6 X feet [] meters (Puerto Rico only)
b} Top of the next higher floor 3160.6 B feet [ meters (Puerto Rico enly)
c) Botlom of the lowest harizontal structural member (V Zones only) - [ fest O meters (Puerto Rico only)
d} Attached garage (top of slab) ' 3180.1 B feet [ meters (Puerto Rico only)
e} Lowest elevation of machinery or equipment servicing the building 3160.8 [ feet [ meters (Puerto Rico only)

{Describe type of equipment and location in Comments)
f)  Lowestadjacent (finished) grade next 1o building (LAG) 15
g) Highest adjacent (finished) grade next to building (HAG) 15

h)  Lowest adjacent grade at lowest elevation of deck or stairs, including 31
structural support

(%]

:

oo
|

BJ feet [ meters (Puerto Rico only)
B feet [l meters (Puerto Rico only)
I feet [ meters (Puerto Rico only)

(4%

;

en
oo oo
i

SECTION D - SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

This certification is to be signed and sealed by a land surveyor, engineer, or architect autharized by law to certify elevation

information. / certify that the information on this Certificate represents my best efforts fo inferpret the data available.|
understand that any false statement may be punishable by fine or Imprisonment under 18 U.S. Code, Section 1001.[]
Check here if comments are provided on back of form. Were latitude and longitude in Section A provided by a

licensed land surveyor? K Yes [J Ne

Certifier's Name Steven M. Inabnit License Number MT 9328 LS
Tile Professional Land Surveyor Company Name Eli & Associates, Inc.
Address 5475 Alloy South City Missoula State 'MT ZIP Code 59808

. A . "
Signature %y - Date 12 Jan, 2010  Telephone 406-549-5022
U Ao~ Y20
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IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding Infermation from Section A.

Building Street Address {including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. Ne.) or P.O. Route and Box No.
River Place

City Missoula State MT ZIP Code 59801

SECTION D - SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION (CONTINUED)

Copy both sides of this Elevation Cerlificate for (1) community offictal, (2) insurance agent/company, and (3) building owner.

Comments Duct work is not planned to ba in the crawlspace at this time. If duct work or equipment is installed in the crawlspace it must be at least two feet
above the 3157.4 BFE. :

. reg.
Signature Date 1/12/2010

[ Check here if attachments
SECTION E - BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY NOT REQUIRED) FOR ZONE AD AND ZONE A (WITHOUT BFE)

For Zones AO and A (without BFE), complete Items E1-E5, If the Cerfificate is intended to support a LOMA or LOMR-F request, complete Sections A, B,
and C. For ltems E1-E4, use natural grade, if avallable. Check the measurement used. In Puerto Rico only, enter meters.

E1. Provide elevation Information for the following and check the appropriate boxes to show whather the elevation is above or below the highest adjacent
grade (HAG) and the lowest adjacent grade (LAG).
a) Tap of bottom floor (including basement, crawlspace, or enclosure) is . [ feet [] meters [J above or [ below the HAG.
b} Top of bottom floor (including basement, crawlspace, or enclosure) is [ feet [0 meters [] above or [J below the LAG.

E2. For Building Diagrams 6-8 with permanent flood openings provided in Section A Items 8 andor 9 {see pages 8-9 of instructions), the next higher floor
(elevation C2.b in the diagrams) of the building is . O fest Imeters [ above or [] below the HAG.

E3. Atftached garage (top of slab) is [feet [ meters [Jabove or [] below the HAG.

E4. Top of platform of machinery and/or equipment servicing the building is 3 [ feet [0 meters [] above or (] below the HAG,

E5. Zone AD only: If no flood depth number is avallable, is the top of the bottom fioor elevated in accordance with the community's floodplain management
ordinance? []Yes [J No [0 Unknown. The local official must certify this information in Section G.

SECTION F - PROPERTY OWNER (OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE) CERTIFICATION
The property owner or owner's authorized representative who completes Sections A, B, and E for Zone A (without a FEMA-Issued or community-issued BFE)
or Zone AQ must sign here. The statements in Sections A, B, and E are correct to the best of my knowledge.

Property Owner's or Owner's Authorized Representative's Name
Steven M. Inabnit

Address 5475 Alloy South City Missoula State MT ZIP Code 59808
. {
Signature ~ Date 1/12/2010 Telephone 406-549-5022
St h ,\Salném‘—ﬁvsl {
Comments

[] Check here if attachments

SECTION G - COMMUNITY INFORMATION (OPTIONAL)

The local official wha is authorized by law or ordinance to administer the community's fioodplain management ordinance can complete Sections A, E‘ C(orE),
and G of this Elevation Certificate. Complete the applicable /tem(s) and sign below. Check the measurement used in [tems G8 and GO,

G1L.O The information in Section C was taken from other documentation that has been signed and sealed by a licensed surveyor, engineer, or architect who
is authorized by law to certify elevation information. (Indicate the source and date of the elevation data in the Comments area below.)

G2.[0 A community official completed Section E for a building located in Zone A {without a FEMA-Issued or community-issued BFE) or Zone AD.
G3.[0 The following Infermation {Items G4-GY) is provided for community floodplain management purposes.

G4. Permit Number G5. Date Permit Issued GB. Date Certificate Of Compliance/Occupancy Issued

G7. This permit has been issued for: [ New Construction O Substantial Improvement
G8. Elevation of as-built lowest fioor (Including basement) of the building: O feet [ meters (PR) Datum
G9. BFE or (in Zone AO) depth of flooding at the building site: O feet [] meters (PR) Datum

G10. Community's design flood elevation — . [Ofeet Ometers {PRyDatum _____
Local Cfficial's Name Todd Klietz Title Missoula County Floodplain Administrator
Community Name City of Missoula Telephone 406-258-4841
Signature Date
Comments

1 Check here if attachments

FEMA Form 81-31, Mar Q9 Replaces all previous editions









Regards,

Steve nabwnit
Eli & Associates, Inc.
406-549-5022

From: Carly Kelley [mailto:carly.kelley@bhhsmt.com]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 3:25 PM

To: steve@elisurvey.com
Subject: 845 River Place Survey

Hi Steve,

| represent a buyer who has 845 River Place under contract. An elevation change of the sidewalk at
the west end of the house has the buyer concerned about the flood plain. In checking with Anita
McNamara we found that the final elevation certificate is not on file with the city. You had
performed the elevation certificate when the home was under construction (see attached). | have
checked with Edgell and this is all they have on file as it’s all they need to get their final inspection
approval.

Are you able to help me locate the final certificate the city should have on file?

Thank you,

Carly Kelley
Realtor® | Sales Associate

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY HOMESERVICES
MONTANA PROPERTIES

406.329.2034 office | 406.207.1176 cell | 406.728.4660 fax
1020 South Ave. West

Missoula, MT 59801




mailto:carly.kelley@bhhsmt.com

mailto:steve@elisurvey.com



